From: Carolyn Caro

To: "evan ."

Subject: RE: fuel bid request

Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 3:36:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon,
Please find the answers to your questions below.
1. What would be the delivery address for the fuel?
Unit Road — Fuel & Lubricants to be delivered to 1700 FM 2720, Lockhart TX 78644.

Fleet — Lubricants to be delivered to 1703 S. Colorado St, Lockhart TX 78644.

2. Are they gravity filled or pump filled?
Fuel tanks are pump filled.

Take care,

Carolyn M. Caro

Purchasing Agent

Caldwell County

631§ Colorado St

Lockhart, Texas 78641
carolyn.caro @ co.caldwell.teus

This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of confidential information is
prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or
disseminate this information. Please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message,
including attachments.

From: evan . <evan@Ieecountypetroleum.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 10:44 AM

To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: Re: fuel bid request

Good morning, | am so sorry to bother you with a couple of questions. What would be the delivery
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address for the fuel, and this next one, | can call and ask myself so you wouldn’t have to, the fuel
tanks, are they gravity filled or pump filled?

If you would rather me ask the last question, | would just need a contact so | may call them.
Thank you again,

Evan Gonzales

Lee County Petroleum
Account Executive Manager
979-542-2340 - office
979-716-1580 - cell

On Tuesday, August 9, 2022, 4:11 PM, evan . <evan@leecountypetroleum.com> wrote:
Thank you so much, have a great evening
Evan Gonzales
Lee County Petroleum
Account Executive Manager
Fuel Jobbers
979-542-2340 office

979-716-1580 cell
evan@leecountypetrolem.com

On Tuesday, August 9, 2022 at 03:04:58 PM CDT, Carolyn Caro
<carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us> wrote:

Good afternoon Evan,

| have attached our bid packet. If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to reach
out.

Take care,

Carolyn M. Caro
Purchasing Agent
Caldwell County
631 S Colorado St
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Lockhart, Texas 78644
carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us

This email message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential information. Unauthorized use or disclosure of
confidential information is prohibited under Federal Law. If you are not the intended
recipient, you may not use, disclose, copy or disseminate this information. Please contact
the sender and delete all copies of the message, including attachments.

From: evan . <evan@leecountypetroleum.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 8:22 AM

To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
Subject: fuel bid request

i am asking to be placed on the bid list for supplying fuel.

Thank you

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

To: "Christina Loyd"

Subject: RE: RFB 22CCP01B Item Fuel

Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 3:32:00 PM
Attachments: 2022 Tax Exemption Certificate.pdf

image001.png

Good afternoon,
Please find the answers to your questions below.

1. Can you provide estimated annual/monthly usage for fuel?
Estimated annual purchase: Diesel — 50,000 gals
Gas — 25,000 gals

2. Are taxes to be included in the profit margin? If so, what are the County’s Federal and
State/Local exemptions?
Caldwell County is a local government and therefore tax-exempt. | have included our Tax
Exempt Certificate for your records.

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

From: Christina Loyd <cloyd@deltafuel.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 10:32 AM
To: Carolyn Caro <carolyn.caro@co.caldwell.tx.us>
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Texas Sales and Use Tax Exemption Certification

This certificate does not require a number fo be valid.

Name of purchaser, firm or agency

Caldwell County Tax ID: 74-6001631
Address (Street & number, P.O. Box or Route number) Phone {Area code and number)
110 S. Main Street, RM 303 512-398-1801

City, State, ZIP code
Lockhart, TX, 78644

|, the purchaser named above, claim an exemption from payment of sales and use taxes (for the purchase of taxable
items described below or on the attached order or invoice)} from:

Seller:

Street address: City, State, ZIP code:

Description of items to be purchased or on the attached order or invoice:

Purchaser claims this exemption for the following reason:

the provisions of the Tax Code and/or all applicable law.

lunderstand thatitis a criminaloffense fo give an exemption certificate to the seller fortaxable items that | know, at the time of purchase,
willbe usedinamanner otherthanthat expressedinthis certificate, and depending on the amount oftax evaded, the offense mayrange
from a Class C misdemeanor to a felony of the second degree.

| understand that | will be liable for payment of all state and local sales or use taxes which may become due for failure to comply with

: Purc(i r Title Cate
here UM ﬂ_J;l-D p— Caldwell County Auditor

NOTE: This cerificate cannot be issued for the purchase, lease, or rental of a motor vehicle.
THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT REQUIRE A NUMBER TO BE VALID.
Sales and Use Tax "Exemption Numbers" or "Tax Exempt” Numbers do not exist.

This certificate should be furnished to the supplier.
Do not send the completed certificate to the Comptroller of Public Accounts.











Cc: Contracts <contracts@deltafuel.com>
Subject: RFB 22CCP01B Item Fuel

Carolyn,

Can you provide estimated annual/monthly usage for fuel?

Are taxes to be included in the profit margin? If so, what are the County’s Federal and State/Local
exemptions?

Thank you for your help!

CJ Loyd
Delta Fuel Company, LLC

contracts@deltafuel.com
(318) 719-4515

Sent from Mail for Windows
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